
SHUBHLAXMI

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Sood,Vijay,TAH LIWAL, PU R [Vijay. Sood@in. nesile. com]
Monday, February 13, 2012 7'.12 PM
SHUBHLAXMI
info@sh u bh laxm ig rou p com ; Bajpai,Vivek, G U RGAO N,TECH
RE: REQUEST FOR VENDOR REGISTRATION STATUS

Dear Sir ,

Your Vendor code has been registered in our system - vendor code j_00913j_74

Regards
Vijay Sood

From : SHUBH LAXMI [mailto: sales@shubhlaxmigroup,com]
Sent: Monday, February 13,20t2 6:52 pM
To:'SH UBH LAXM I' ; Sood, Vijay,TAH LIWAL, PUR; Baj pa i,Vivek, GURGAON,TECH
Cc: i nfo@shubhlaxmigroup.com
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR VENDOR REGISTRAION STATUS

REMINDER MAIL I

KIND ATTN: MR. VIJAY SOOD

Dear sir,
Please let us know the status of our vendor registration as we have submitted our vendor registration
documents in January.

lf you need any further details of our company please feel free to contact us on our Regd Address or on our
emai I - sales@shubh laxmi group.com

Hoping your kind co operation please do the needful and register our company at the earliest.

Thanking you.
Yours' faithful ly

Kind regards.

Jenil  Solanki.
Marketing Department.

M/s. sHwHr,AxrtEL METALS arrD TIrffis pvT. LTD.
3/A, R. K. WA-Dr | 7ST PARSTWADA LANE,
NEAR ALANKAR TAKIES.
r4urutBAr -  400004.
PH.  NO.  +97 22  2389 3301 /  02  /03
F A X  N O .  + 9 7  2 2  2 3 8 6  4 7 9 9
EIUIAIL :  saLes@shubhf axmigroup. com 1


